

ST. THOMAS COLLEGE PALAI

REPORT OF EXTERNAL ACADEMIC AUDIT

14 - 15 July 2014



Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

ST. THOMAS COLLEGE PALAI

Report of the External Academic Audit

14-15 July 2014

Members

Dr. Tharsis Joseph
(Former Principal, Deva Matha College Kuravilangad & NAAC Peer Team Member)
Dr. K. V. Thomas
(Associate Professor & IQAC Coordinator, Bharath Matha College Thrikkakara)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)

ST. THOMAS COLLEGE PALAI

SCHEDULE OF VISIT BY ACADEMIC AUDIT TEAM

14 JULY 2014		15 JULY 2014		
Place/Department	Time of Arrival	Place/Department	Time of Arrival	
Principal's Office- Interaction with Principal, Vice Principals & IQAC Co-ordinator	9.30am	Physical Education	10.00am	
Zoology	10.00am	BCA, B.Com,	10.20am	
Botany	10.15am	Computer Centre	10.40am	
Mathematics	10.40am	Commerce	10.50am	
Statistics & Biostatistics	11.00am	Economics	11.15am	
Parlour (Tea)	11.30am	Tisserant Hall (Tea)	11.35am	
Hindi	11.40am	Politics	11.45am	
English	12Noon	Tisserant Hall - 12.0 Interaction with teachers in charge of NSS		
Communicative English	12.30pm	Tisserant Hall - Interaction with teachers in charge of NCC	12.15pm	
History IGNOU Study Centre	12.40pm 12.50pm	Tisserant Hall – Interaction with teachers in charge of various Clubs/ Forums	12.25pm	
Canteen (Lunch)	1.00pm	Canteen (Lunch)	1.00pm	
Malayalam& Sanskrit	1.50pm	Library Hall- Exit Meeting	2.00pm	
Physics	2.15pm			
Chemistry&BioChem	2.45pm			
Bio Techonology &Microbiology	3.15pm			
C.R.Hostel (Tea Break)				
Library	3.45pm			
College Office	3.55pm			

11414

Contents

I. Report of the Departments

- 1. English
- 2. Malayalam
- 3. Hindi
- 4. Mathematics
- 5. Statistics
- 6. Physics
- 7. Chemistry
- 8. Botany
- 9. Zoology
- 10. Politics
- 11. Economics
- 12. History
- 13. Commerce
- 14. Physical Education
- II. Report of the College Office
- III. Report of the College Library
- IV. Report of NCC
- V. Report of NSS
- VI. Report of Various Forums
- VII. Report of IGNOU Study Centre
- VIII. General Suggestions for Improvements

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

a.	Programme Offered	UG, PG & Research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Yes
d.	Add-on Course	Yes
e.	Bridge Course	Yes
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil
. Fee	edback System	
a.	Feedback from students	Nil
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

e.

a.	Number of computers with net facility	1
b.	Other equipments – LCD Projector	Yes
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

Nil

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

Feedback from alumni

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	2
b.	Number of university subject experts	Yes
c.	Number of resource persons in other places – HE Council	1

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	6
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	2
c.	Number of Research Guides	11
d.	Number of Research Scholars	42
e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	7

f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Yes

a.	National	8
b.	International	NA
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Nil
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	2
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	2
b.	Major	. 1
	Amount	7.2 Lakhs
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
	(b) Utilized	Yes
	Any other - ASAP	4 Lakhs

8. Results

a.	Overall result	75% Above
b.	Ranks	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Nil

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Yes
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach : Good

12. Seminars/Workshop attended

: Yes

: Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	36
b.	SET	Nil
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other	, Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 20%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Good

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : Only at college level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : 70%, no dropouts

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Yes

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	1
b.	National	5
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other – State level	Nil

23. Publications from the Department

: Bi annual

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Yes
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Yes

26. Main Highlights

- · Motto, mission & vision
- 15 university ranks
- Very good results frequently 100%
- · Programme for plus two students
- Care project
- Weekly exams
- · Everyday exam with open book system
- UGC Net Coaching
- ASAP Five star rating
- · Film club
- Shake sphere drama
- ISR Charity
- School adoption

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

: A

Congratulations!

The academic activities of the Department is very Good!

DEPARTMENT OF MALAYALAM

a.	Programme Offered	UG, PG & research
b.	Remedial	Nil /
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil 🗸
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil ~
. Fee	edback System	
a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil 🗸
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	2
b.	Other equipments – LCD Projector	Yes
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	Nil 🗸
b.	Number of university subject experts	Nil 2
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	Nil

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	5
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	2
c.	Number of Research Guides	3
d.	Number of Research Scholars	21

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	1
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Nil
i.	Thesis submitted	2

a.	National	16
b.	International	Nil
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Nil
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	14
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Annual news paper

7. Projects

a.	Minor	7
b.	Major	Nil
	Amount	5.71 lakhs
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
	(b) Utilized	Yes
d.	Any other - ASAP	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	Good
b.	Ranks (PG)	5
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Yes

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	
и.	1 eer Teaching	Yes
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	
_		Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach

: Yes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended

: Yes

: Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	24
b.	SET	Yes
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 50%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Yes

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : Only at college level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : GER 16, NER 16, drop outs nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Nil

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	NA
b.	National	1
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other – Workshops	7

23. Publications from the Department

: Yes

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Nil
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions - Hostel Warden	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: NA

26. Main Highlights

- Departmental Library with 5626 books
- Staged drama
- Students produced a telefilm
- 5 university ranks
- Text books by students
- Essay writing & film appreciation by students
- Anti narcotic activities
- PSC coaching
- Resource person for civil servicing coaching
- Village adoption
- 14 books published by the faculty
- One text book for open course
- One teacher acting as chairman in BOS
- · Good no of extension activities

DEPARTMENT OF HINDI

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered	PG & Research
b.	Remedial	Nil
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Yes till 2009
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Nil
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	1
b.	Other equipments – LCD Projector	Yes
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	2
b.	Number of university subject experts	Yes
c.	Number of resource persons in other places – HE Council	1

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	6
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	2
c.	Number of Research Guides	6
d.	Number of Research Scholars	8

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	8
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	- No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Yes

a.	National	8
b.	International	NA
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Nil
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	2
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	2
b.	Major	Nil
	Amount	2 Lakhs
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
	(b) Utilized	Yes
	Any other	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	75% Above
b.	Ranks	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Nil

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Yes
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

: Good

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach

12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	3
b.	SET	15
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 100%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Good

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : Only at college level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : Nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Yes

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	NA
b.	National	3
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other – State level	3

23. Publications from the Department

: Bi annual

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Yes
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: NA

26. Main Highlights

- One Member Higher Education Council
- · Two PG Board member
- Best teacher award received
- Sodh Manch
- Bi annual Hindi journal for last 15 years
- Good no of resource persons
- Teachers serve in NCC, exam controller, alumni official, placement cell director, hi power committee, road safety, council secretary, IQAC, PTA secretary, music/oratory club, student mentoring, canteen secretary

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

: **A**

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered	UG, PG & Research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	5
b.	Other equipments - LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	Yes
с	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	2
b.	Number of university subject experts	Yes
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	Yes

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	3
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	2
c.	Number of Research Guides	6
d.	Number of Research Scholars	5

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	8
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Nil

a.	National	2
b.	International	13
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	2
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	Yes
b.	Major	Nil
	Amount	2 Lakhs
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
	(b) Utilized	Yes
	Any other	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	90% Above
b.	Ranks	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Nil

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Yes
э.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach

: Average

12. Seminars/Workshop attended

: Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	12
b.	SET	Yes
c.	TET	Yes
d.	Any other	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 38%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Good

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : Only at college level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : NA

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Nil

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	Nil
b	National	2
с.	Inter university	Nil
i.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
.	Any Other – Invited Talk	2

23. Publications from the Department

: Nil

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member (Co ordinator)	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Yes
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: NA

26. Main Highlights

- Department is good
- Food Supply to destitute
- Special coaching for UGC/CSIR Net
- One PG Board Chairman

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

A

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

a.	Programme Offered	PG & Research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Yes
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil
. Fee	edback System	
a.	Feedback from students	Nil
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

d.

e.

a.	Number of computers with net facility	45
b.	Other equipments – LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	Yes
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

Nil

Nil

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

Feedback from employers

Feedback from alumni

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	Yes
b.	Number of university subject experts	Yes
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	Yes

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	7
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	5
c.	Number of Research Guides	8
d.	Number of Research Scholars	20

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	12
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Yes

a.	National	20
b.	International	22
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	2
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	3
b.	Major	2
	Amount	70.5 Lakhs
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
*	(b) Utilized	Yes
	Any other	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	85% Above
b.	Ranks	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	ISS Winner

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Nil
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach

: Good

12. Seminars/Workshop attended

: Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	8
b.	SET	Yes
c.	TET	Yes
d.	Any other	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 100%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Good

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : Only at college level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : Nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Yes

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	3
b.	National	3 + 1
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other – Invited Talk	2

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Yes
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions – One Syndicate member	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: Yes

26. Main Highlights

- Display Board
- · Best Teacher award
- · 2 surveys with collaboration
- UGC Projects worth Rs. 70.5 Lakhs
- ISS Winners
- · 2 MOU's
- · Good number of Rank holders.

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

. A

Congratulations!

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered	UG, PG & research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Yes
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

reedback System

a.	Feedback from students	Nil
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	20
b.	Other equipments - LCD Projector & WI FI	Yes
c	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	1
).	Number of university subject experts	2
).	Number of resource persons in other places	Yes
	Trumber of resource persons in other places	

5. Research & Consultancy

	¥	
a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	6
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	1
c.	Number of Research Guides	5
d.	Number of Research Scholars	18
e.	Number of Ph De Produced	10

f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	Yes
	(b) College Community	Yes
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Nil
i.	Thesis submitted	5

a.	National	75
b.	International	75
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	5
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	9
b.	Major	6
	Amount	1 crore
c.	(a) Sanctioned	65 Lakhs
	(b) Utilized	Yes
d.	Any other	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	Almost 100%
b.	Ranks (PG)	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Yes

9. Peer Teaching

Yes
Nil

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach : Yes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	14
b.	SET	Yes
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other - GATE	16

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 70%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Yes

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : 27 students placed

20. GER/NER/Drop out : GER 50%, drop outs nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Yes (two awards)

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	1
b.	National	10
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other - DST Workshops	2

23. Publications from the Department

: Yes

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Yes
d.	PRO 40	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: Very Good Lab facility

26. Main Highlights

- One crore worth UGC projects
- 40 peer reviewed journals
- 28 Students got admission for IIT courses
- 4 research labs with 3 divisions
- 3 collaborations
- 65 student scholarships
- One interdisciplinary lab
- · Received best project award
- Very good results with 90 100 %
- Prizes in university youth festivals/ quiz competitions
- 16 students passed GATE exam
- JRF Net coaching
- Two teachers are subject experts
- One M.Tech teacher
- 21 invited talks by faculty member
- Department website which provides teaching notes
- Student magazine
- Summer research fellowship award
- Good no of students cleared NET JRF, IIT entrance
- Good no of students are well placed

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

A

Congratulations! The Department is very very Good

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered	UG, PG & research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Yes
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil
2. Fee	edback System	
a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
. е.	Feedback from alumni	Nil
3. ICT	based teaching	
a.	Number of computers with net facility	11
b.	Other equipments – LCD Projector	Yes
c. ·	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes
4. Mei	nbership in Academic Bodies	
a.	Number of teachers in BOS	1
b.	Number of university subject experts	Yes
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	Yes
5. Re	search & Consultancy	
a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	4
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	4
c.	Number of Research Guides	7
d.	Number of Research Scholars	18

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	2	
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes	
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to		
	(a) The Public	Yes	
	(b) College Community	Yes	
	(c) Any other structured academic body	Yes	
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	5	
i.	Thesis submitted	1	

a.	National	46
b.	International	38
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	11
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	8
b.	Major	3
	Amount	32.5 Lakhs
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
	(b) Utilized	Yes
d.	Any other	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	100%
b.	Ranks – 9	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Yes

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Yes
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach : Yes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	32
b.	SET	Yes
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other -	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 40%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Yes

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : College Level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : GER 50%, drop outs nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Yes

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	Nil
b.	National	11
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other	Yes

: Nil

23. Publications from the Department

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
, b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Yes

d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: Very Good Lab facility

26. Main Highlights

- Dissemination of research results through radio talks, television programmes
- All India quiz competition IInd rank
- Teachers involved in editorial works
- Programmes for school students
- State level science expo
- Chemistry exhibition
- Popular science book exhibition
- Question paper setter to various other universities
- 100% result for PG
- Good no of endowments and scholarships
- One teacher is a mentor of INSPIRE panel
- One university senate member
- Two BOS Members
- One teacher is M.Sc exam board chairman
- Good no of students cleared NET JRF, IIT entrance
- Good no of students are well placed
- · Two members are international referees

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

A

Congratulations! The Department is very very Good

DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered	UG, PG & Research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

2. Feedback System

a.	Feedback from students	Nil
b.	Feedback from Parents	Yes
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	18
b.	Other equipments - LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	Yes
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	4
b.	Number of university subject experts	Yes
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	4

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	5
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	i
c.	Number of Research Guides	6
d.	Number of Research Scholars	18

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	4
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	Yes
	(b) College Community	Yes
	(c) Any other structured academic body	Yes
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	3

a.	National		30
b.	International	χ.	27
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index		27
d.	No. of books published by the faculty		Yes
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals		Yes

7. Projects

a.	Minor	Yes
b.	Major	Yes
	Amount	1.35 crores
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Yes
	(b) Utilized	Yes
	Any other	DST Project

8. Results

a.	Overall result	90%
b.	Ranks	Yes
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Nil

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Nil
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice 11. Extension/ Outreach : Good 12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes 13. NET/SET/TET holders among students NET a. Yes SET b. Yes TET c. Yes d. Any other Nil 14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes 15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 72% 16. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Very Good 17. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil 18. Placement cell : Only at college level 19. GER/NER/Drop out : GER-30%, Dropout - 0 20. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Yes

21. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	Nil
b.	National	6
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other	Nil

22. Publications from the Department

: Nil

23. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Nil
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Yes

24. Lab Facilities

: Very Good

25. Main Highlights

- One of the Exemplary department of the college
- Consultancy services with forestry department
- EFL studies
- Made suggestions to Gadghil report
- 3 New species of plants invented
- International awards for teachers and students
- Motivation to plus two students
- Herbarium
- Recognized by FIST(DST)
- Special UGC Net coaching

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

: A

Congratulations!

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered:	B Sc Only
b.	Remedial	Nil
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching Advanced learners	Nil
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

a.	Feedback from students	Nil
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	6
b.	Other equipments - LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	Yes
Ç.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	1
b.	Number of university subject experts	Nil
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	2

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	1
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	1
c.	Number of Research Guides	1
d.	Number of Research Scholars	6

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	2
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	No

6. Publications

a.	National	7
b.	International	7
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	Nil
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Nil

7. Projects

a.	Minor	Nil
b.	Major	Nil
c.	Amount (a) Sanctioned (b) Utilized	*
	Any other	

8. Results

a.	Overall result	Good
b.	Ranks	Nil
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Nil

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Nil
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach : Negligible

12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET	Nil
b.	SET	Nil
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Staff student ratio : 1:12

16. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff

17. College level publications

18. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Negligible

19. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Negligible

20. Placement cell : Only at college level

21. GER/NER/Drop out : Not Available

22. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Nil

23. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	Nil
b.	National	Nil
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other	Nil

24. Publications from the Department

: Nil

25. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Nil
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Nil
d.	PRO	Nil
e.	Any other significant positions	Nil

26. Lab Facilities

: Good

27. Main Highlights

- · One UG board member
- 14 publications
- ICT enabled teaching

SUGGESTIONS

Ample space for Improvements

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

: A

DEPARTMENT OF POLITICS

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered:	UG, PG, Research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	No
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching Advanced learners	Yes
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	2
b	Other equipments – LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	1
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	2
b.	Number of university subject experts	1
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	4

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	2
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	1
c.	Number of Research Guides	13

//d.	Number of Research Scholars	19
е.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	9
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	9
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	Yes
	(b) College Community	Nil
	(c) Any other structured academic body	Yes
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Nil

6. Publications

a.	National	9
b.	International	Nil
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	2
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Nil

7. Projects

a.	Minor	3
b.	Major	Nil
c.	Amount (a) Sanctioned (b) Utilized	3 lakhs
	Any other	.e. (é

8. Results

a.	Overall result	90 –100%
b.	Ranks	PG -15, UG- 3
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students : Acquire Scholarships	UG- 4 PG-2

. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Nil
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach : Yes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET/ JRF	7
b.	SET	Yes
c.	TET	N=
d.	Any other	4

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 25

16. College level publications : Yes

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Yes

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : 2 Scholarships by

Alumni

19. Placement cell : College Level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : Drop out Nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : 1 (Nehru Fulbright

Scholarship)

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	1
b.	National	3
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
	Any Other: 1. One day seminar	2
e.	2. Invited talks	3

3. Publications from the Department

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	1
b.	College Council	1
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	1
d.	PRO	
e.	Any other significant positions: College Bursar	1

25. Lab Facilities

: N.A.

Highlights of the Department:

- NET Coaching
- Free Noon meals to the needy
- 1 Nehru Fulbright's Scholarships received by faculty member
- Number of students got admissions at prominent institutions.
- Number of students got prominent positions in Sports
- Conducted invited talks with Foreigners as Resource Person.
- Number of students cleared UGC NET/JRF
- Number of students got university ranks

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT : A

Congratulations!

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered:	UG, PG
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Yes
f.	Special coaching Advanced learners	Informal only
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

2. Feedback System

a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Yes

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	4
b.	Other equipments - LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	1
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	2 PG
b.	Number of university subject experts	2
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	4

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	3
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	3
c.	Number of Research Guides	Nil
d.	Number of Research Scholars	Nil

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	Nil
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	5
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	Yes
	(b) College Community	_
	(c) Any other structured academic body	a n
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Nil

6. Publications

a.	National	5
b.	International	-
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Yes
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	1 (Translated in 7 foreign language)
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Nil

7. Projects

a.	Minor	3
b.	Major	Nil
с.	Amount (a) Sanctioned (b) Utilized	2.90 Lakh
	Any other	

8. Results

a.	Overall result	90 -100%
b.	Ranks	9 UG, 8 PG
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Won various competitions at intercollegiate level.

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Yes
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice :

Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach

2 programmes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended

30 Nos.

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET+JRF	16
b.	SET	-
c.	TET	-
d.	Any other	

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice

Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff

45%

16. College level publications

Yes

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated

Various surveys

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni

Rs. 50,000/- for the

conduct of the seminars.

19. Placement cell

College level

:

20. GER/NER/Drop out

GER 40%, Drop out: Nil

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers

Received from Finance

Commission

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	*	-
b.	National		1 UGC + 8 Self- financed.
c.	Inter university		2
d.	Inter Collegiate		3
e.	Any Other (budget discussion) Invited talks	· ·	Every year

23. Publications from the Department

: Nil

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	0
b.	College Council	1
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	1NCC (13 years) 1 NSS 1 Advisor
d.	PRO	-
e.	Any other significant positions (Placement Cell)	1

25. Lab Facilities

N.A.

Main Highlights:

- Well equipped library
- * No free hours
- Budget Analysis competition conducted every year
- Intercollegiate Project presentation
- * Endowments
- Free training facilities for placement
- Number of University Ranks and good result
- 2 PG curriculum workshop conducted
- Socio-Economics Survey conducted

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

A

Congratulations!

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

1. Courses

1. Co	ourses	
a.	Programme Offered	UG only
b.	Remedial	Nil
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Nil
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching for advanced learners	Nil
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil
2. Fe	edback System	
a.	Feedback from students	Yes
b.	Feedback from Parents	Nil
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil
3. ICT	based teaching	
a.	Number of computers with net facility	1
b.	Other equipments – LCD Projector	Yes
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes
4. Mer	nbership in Academic Bodies	
a.	Number of teachers in BOS	Nil
b.	Number of university subject experts	Nil
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	Nil
5. Res	search & Consultancy	
a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	1
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	1
c.	Number of Research Guides	1
d.	Number of Research Scholars	Nil

e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	Nil
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to	
	(a) The Public	No
	(b) College Community	No
	(c) Any other structured academic body	No
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	Nil

6. Publications

a.	National	1
b.	International	3
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Nil
d.	No. of papers published by the faculty in proceedings	Nil
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Nil

7. Projects

a.	Minor	Nil
b.	Major	Nil
	Amount	Nil
c.	(a) Sanctioned	Nil
	(b) Utilized	Nil
	Any other - ASAP	Nil

8. Results

a.	Overall result	90% Above
b.	Ranks	Nil
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students	Nil

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Nil
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice : Nil

11. Extension/ Outreach : Yes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended : Yes

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET - CSIR	Nil
b.	SET	Nil
c.	TET	Nil
d.	Any other	Nil

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 33%

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Good

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : Nil

19. Placement cell : Only at college level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : NA

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Nil

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	Nil
o.	National	Nil
c.	Inter university	Nil
i.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
Э.	Any Other – State level	Nil

23. Publications from the Department

: Nil

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	Yes
b.	College Council	Yes
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	Nil
d.	PRO	Nil
÷.	Any other significant positions - Hostel Warden	Yes

25. Lab Facilities

: NA

26. Main Highlights

- Collaboration/MOU's with Hill Palace
- With Pala Heritage Forum
- Survey of Local heritage
- Honoring freedom fighters
- Study tours to historical places

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

A

DEPARTMENT OF COMMECRCE

1. Courses

a.	Programme Offered :	UG, PG, Research
b.	Remedial	Yes
c.	Whether Finishing School concepts introduced?	Nil
d.	Add-on Course	Yes
e.	Bridge Course	Nil
f.	Special coaching Advanced learners	Nil
g.	Any special programme for marginalized	Nil

2. Feedback System

a.	Feedback from students	Centralized
b.	Feedback from Parents	Centralized
c.	Feedback on curriculum	Nil
d.	Feedback from employers	Nil
e.	Feedback from alumni	Nil

3. ICT based teaching

a.	Number of computers with net facility	5
b	Other equipments – LCD Projector & Lab Equipments	4
c.	Whether ICT Enabled teaching is in practice	Yes

4. Membership in Academic Bodies

a.	Number of teachers in BOS	PG - Chairman
b.	Number of university subject experts	1
c.	Number of resource persons in other places	3

5. Research & Consultancy

a.	Number of Ph.D. Holders	3
b.	Number of M. Phil Holders	3

c.	Number of Research Guides	6	
d.	Number of Research Scholars	22	
e.	Number of Ph.Ds Produced	12	
f.	Whether paper presentations are made in seminars/workshops	Yes	
g.	Whether Research output are disseminated to		
	(a) The Public	Nil	
	(b) College Community	Nil	
¥	(c) Any other structured academic body	Yes	
h.	No. of Collaborations/MOU's/Consultancy introduced	2	

6. Publications

a.	National	21
b.	International	6
c.	Impact Factor/Citation index	Nil
d.	No. of books published by the faculty	21 Books
e.	Membership in Editorial/ Peer reviewer of any journals	Nil

7. Projects

a.	Minor	6
b.	Major	1
c.	Amount (a) Sanctioned (b) Utilized	9.89 lakh
	Any other: Doing Ph.D	

8. Results

a.	Overall result	Above 96% (UG & PG)
b.	Ranks	UG -2, PG 13
c.	Any Special Achievements made by students (in Athletics – National, State and University level)	10

9. Peer Teaching

a.	Peer Teaching	Nil
b.	Cross Teaching	Nil
c.	Seminars	Yes

10. Whether Inter Departmental Academic Audit in Practice :

No

11. Extension/ Outreach

Yes

12. Seminars/Workshop attended

80

13. NET/SET/TET holders among students

a.	NET	21
b.	SET	-
c.	TET	-
d.	Any other	-

14. Whether self appraisal is in practice : Yes

15. Percentage of Ph.D. to total staff : 33.3

16. College level publications : Nil

17. Institutional Social Responsibilities initiated : Yes

18. Sponsorship by PTA/Alumni : 2.38 lakhs for Alumni

19. Placement cell : College Level

20. GER/NER/Drop out : Drop out - Less than 2 %

21. Awards/Honors for Teachers : Nil

22. Seminars/ Workshops organized by Department

a.	International	Nil
b.	National	1 UGC
c.	Inter university	Nil
d.	Inter Collegiate	Nil
e.	Any Other: One Day Workshops	42

23. Publications from the Department

24. Positions held at college level

a.	IQAC Member	1
b.	College Council	. 1
c.	NCC/NSS/Staff Advisor	1 NCC
d.	PRO	
e.	Any other significant positions (Senate Member)	1

25. Lab Facilities

Main Highlights of the department:

- · No free hour
- · Blood Donation Forum
- Academic Linkages
- Students support services
- Know Your Students by house visit
- · Commerce Froum and Comareena
- Prizes won by large number of students in various Quiz Competitions.
- Course Work for Research
- Resource persons in ASAP
- Bank Coaching
- · Numbers of students obtained campus placement
- Vibrant Alumni
- · Number of Publications
- Three teachers are doing Ph.D.
- · Number of Ranks in P.G.

OVERALL GRADING OF THE DEPARTMENT

A

Congratulations!

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

1. Program for New Course : Rs. 65 lakhs

2. Indoor Stadium : Rs. 70 lakhs

3. Swimming Pool : Rs. 1 crore

4. Two sports hostels : Rs. 15 lakhs

5. Indoor games : Negligible

Thrust Area

Volley ball - 3 Intervarsity Players

2 National Winners in Volleyball

2. Athletics - 1 International Athlete

Gold Medalist in 4 x 400 relay

Special Features

Every year Bishop Vayalil Trophy conducted.

Inter-University Cross Country – Tournaments 2009-2010.

Giving coaching to school level students.

Good Gymnasium and Health Club.

Ground facility provided to public.

Teachers acted as Team Mangers at various Inter-University competitions.

1 Teacher is a National Coach for Volleyball.

OVERALL GRADING : A

COLLEGE OFFICE

- Teachers attendance properly maintained.
- Attendance of office staff properly maintained.
- Students' attendance properly maintained and published monthly.
- Data regarding drop-outs maintained.
- Timely distribution of scholarships.
- Attendance of Research Scholars maintained.
- UGC fund properly audited.
- Fund utilized timely.
- PD accounts properly maintained.
- 10. FIP register maintained.
- 11. Timely distribution of SC/ST scholarship and stipend fund.
- Hostel properly channelized academy.
- Timely dissemination academic information.
- 14. CAP effective.
- Internal Assessment files kept properly.
- Timely submission of bills and arrears.
- Majority known's computer.
- 18. More shelf's required.
- 19. 2 annual programs organized for Non-teaching.
- 20. Office automation in progress.
- 21. Work load excess.
- Salary paid from management for guest .
- Track records are properly kept.
- 24. Society loans up to Rs. 10 lakh.

LIBRARY

1. Qualified Librarian.

2. Automated Library System.

3. Number of Books : 84284

4. Journals/Periodicals/Newspaper

(a) Newspaper : 16

(b) National Journals : 26

(c) International Journals : 17

Award winner for Best College Library Instituted by DARSANA ACADEMY

6. Seminar hall for conference.

7. Public accessories system in practice.

8. E-Enlist.

9. Web camera installed.

10. 5 Library staff.

11. Photostat and other machines.

OVERALL GRADING : A

NCC (NAVEL)

- Five cadets participated in Republic Day Camp.
- 28 students participated in National Campus.
- 3. Visit to Rehabilitation Centre
- Observance of days pertaining to National Integration.

NCC (ARMY)

- 7 cadets participated in R.D.
- 38 students participated in National Camp.
- Venue for Annual Training Camp.
- Venue for B Certificate Exam.
- 8 extension activities.
- Traffic awareness program.
- DG commendation.

OVERALL GRADING : A

NSS

- Village adoption at Kadanad.
- School adoption.
- Food and clothing to Mariya Sadan.
- 4. Blood donation.
- Medical campus.
- Nature study camp.
- Two day work camp.
- Water purification program.
- Meenachil River Cleaning.
- 10. Santhanam MOU.
- Legal awareness Cell.
- Financial literacy program.
- Camp for life style diseases.
- 14. ASAP training.
- Women Empowerment Program.
- Right to Information Program.
- Anti-ragging awareness.
- Anti-narcotic program.

OVERALL GRADING

A

VARIOUS FORUMS

- Research Forum
- Readers Forum.
- Quiz Forum.
- Debate and Oratory Club.
- Music Club.
- Women's Forum

Tie up with Janamythri police.

3 talks every year on Women Empowerment.

Training for WEAVING - Cycling-Karate, Annual Magazine.

- Chess club.
- Nature Forum.
- 9. Anti-narcotic club.
- Blood donors club.
- 11. Arts and literary club.

OVERALL GRADING : A

IGNOU

- PSC Coaching
- Feed back system
- ICT aids
- Computer 10 Nos
- LCD projector 1
- Result 88%
- Induction programme
- IGNOU students forum

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

: GOOD

Pre- NAAC Visit Conducted by Dr. Tharsis Joseph And Dr. K V Thomas on 14-07-2014 and 15-07-2014

SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEMENTS

- MIS (Management Information System) should be improved.
- Record keeping of various departments are not adequate.
- College campus be made more beautiful.
- Building maintenance, including drinking water facilities be improved.
- More programmes be organized for non-teaching staff.
- More MOU's and collaborations with various bodies.
- Industrial linkage be improved.
- Portraits of various legendary figures be fixed in respective departments.
- Quotable quotes be put in Hylam sheet and pasted in key areas.
- Yoga centre be started.
- 11. Herbal Garden be made.
- College entrance and immediate premises of the College should be interlocked.
- Water harvesting and water re-charging be constructed.
- Computer room adjacent to the Principal's office be enlarged/shifted.
- Peer teaching/Cross teaching be encouraged.
- Web cameras may be installed at key areas.
- 17. Centralized announcement system at Principal cabin.
- 18. Punching system may be introduced at the earliest.
- 19. Wall magazine should be introduced in each departments.

- 20. More smart boards should be installed in class rooms.
- 21. Feedback system be made compulsory.
- 22. Extension/out reach program be improved.
- 23. Office renovations with modern facilities.
- 24. Skill based add-on courses be introduced.
- Budget allocation for maintenance of buildings, furniture and up keep of equipments.
- 26. Promote research activities by honouring prominent researchers.
- 27. Year wise analysis of University results.
- Motto of the College be exhibited at the entrance of the College.
- 29. More first aid boxes and suggestion boxes be fixed.
- 30. Rest room for students be enhanced.
- 31. Table showing rank list be updated.

Jus .



















ST. THOMAS COLLEGE PALAI

ARUNAPURAM P.O., KOTTAYAM, KERALA - 686 574, INDIA Ph: 04822-212317, Fax No: +914822216313

Website: www.stcp.ac.in, E-mail: principal.stc@gmail.com